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Page 1 of 1

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Allyson Lamy [ALLYSON.LAMY@LA.GOV]Tuesday, 

November 10, 2009 8:50AM Rupley, 

Cheryl A. (CMS/ SC); Marks, MarshaL. (CMS/ SC)Keydra
Singleton pen
ink change for TN 09-40Cheryl/

Marsha,We
discovered an error on the Form 179 Boxes 8 and 9. The Pre-printpage 53b should replace the TN 95-48and

is not a new page. Please make the change. Thanks,

Allyson

file://

F:\LApen ink change for TN 09-40.htm11/ 10/2009



DEPARTMENT OF I IEALTf-1 HUMAN SERVICL'S

Cenlers for Medirere Mcdicaid Serviies

1301 Young Street, Room 833

Iallas, I'rxas 75202

c s
CENTEBS forMEO/G4REdF MED/CA/DSERV/CES

Division of Medicaid Children's Health, Region VI

November 4, 2009

Our Refercnce: SI'n-LA-09-40

Mr. Jerry Phillips, State Medicaid Director

Department of Health and I Iospitals
Bienville Buildii
628 North 4`' Street

Post Office Box 91030

Baton Roue, LA 70821-9030

Dear Mr. Phillips:

We have reviewed the proposed amendment to your Medicaid State Plan submitted undcr

Transmittal Number 09-40. This amendment implements the Long Term Care (LTC) Insurance

Partnership progra, providing an exenlption from estate recovery to individuals in an amount

equal to the benefits paid by certain LTC insurance policies.

Transmittal Number 09-40 is approved with an effective date of October l, 2009 as requested. A

copy ofthe 1C1'A-179, Transmittal No. 09-40 dated September 16, 2009 is enclosed along with

the approved plan pages.

I1 you havc any questions, please contact Cheryl Rupley at (214) 767-6278.

Sincerely,

sit aoks

Associate Regional Admiuistrator

nclosures



Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)

From: Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2009 9:16 AM

To: CMS CMSO 508 SPA; 'ALLYSON LAMY'

Cc: Rupley, Cheryl A. (CMS/SC)
Subject: FW: Approved SPA 09-40 (Correction)
Attachments: Approval Pkg for LA 09-40.pdf; SPA-LA-09-40.doc

There was a correction made to ane of the approved pages for LA SPA 09-40. I've attached the corrected pages fior yQUr

processes. Please see below for the required documentation needed for processing.

rs flark 1i Cepf Nelh Numan rvices f1 Centers frr Medicare Medicai ervices ll Dalls eicl Cic 1

Disir o Medicid &hilren'sHlh1r' lllsTx 72Q ff 214-767-2 /f Fax24-7i-032 ;'I

marsha.marks(a7cros.hhs.qov
From: Marks, Marsha L. (CMS/SC)
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 9:48 AM

To: CMS CMSO_508_SPA; 'ALLYSON LAMY'

Cc: Rupley, Cheryl A. (CMS/SC)
Subject: Approved SPA 09-40

See Attached.

State: Louisiana

Brief Description: The State implemented the Long Term Care (LTC) Insurance Partnership

program, providing an exemption from estate recovery to individuals in an amount equal to

the benefits paid by certain LTC insurance policies. The amendment is in accordance with the

provisions of section 6021 of the 2005 Deficit Reduction Act.

Approval Date: 11/4/09

Effective Date: 10/1/09

rha rks II Eet c Nt Humr Srvics i Centers fcr 1tiicar Nieici ervices 11 DIIsFeginl Cffice i0

isir f sicid Cli(c°r`sHIth if lls Texs 120 1124-767-80 ii x 214-7-022 li`

marsha.marksa(cros.hhs.qov




